From: William Paterson

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request- 6.23.16
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 7:49:16 AM

Good morning,

I am writing to get an update on the current status of the following project(s); could you please send
the following information, if available, for the project(s) listed below?

* Right-of-Way acquisition date

* LET date

* Environmental documents including PD&E, EA, and/or DEIS/FEIS

* Public hearing documents including maps, layouts, display boards, and/or exhibits

* Preferred alternative

* Preliminary or final ROW plans or any map showing before and after ROW lines for the project

Project(s):

e 18-07-0669 UP West RR Line From Ogilvie Transportation Center (Cook) to Elburn (Kane)
UP West Line from Downtown Chicago to Geneva

+ 18-07-0670 UP Northwest RR Line From Ogilvie Transportation Center (Cook) to Harvard
(McHenry) and McHenry Branch Extension to Johnsburg

Please be advised, | am no longer interested in the above requested documents if ROW acquisitions
are complete or if ROW is not required. If you are not the appropriate contact, could you please
refer me to the correct person and/or forward this email to them?

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your time and assistance!

Sincerely,

William Paterson

Biersdorf & Associates

150 South Fifth Street, Suite 3100
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Toll Free 866-339-7242 ext. 131
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